# Kaiden Pemberton

521 Debbie St. Newbury Park, CA 91320 805.796.3190 pembertonkaiden@gmail.com

Objective: Applying for a job

# Summary

Hard-Working, results orientated, individual with over six years of experience working with students, teachers, administrators and business owners. Experienced leader of school events and holding meetings with highly effective communication skills. I am dedicated, a team player and eager to learn any skills needed for the job.

# Experience

# 3 Amigos Fresh Mexican Grill - Cashier and Cook

August 2019 - Present

- Experienced in customer support with customers and able to handle orders in a fast-paced environment.
- Experienced with Covid-19 Protocols as I worked the during the lockdowns of the pandemic.

# Candu Graphics - Graphic Designer Intern

June 2019 - August 2019

- Worked with clients in person and via email to help create the customer's requested design.
- Worked in the production of flyers, banners, posters and other printed media.
- Proficient and frequent use of computer programs such as Adobe InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Microsoft Suite, Microsoft Visual Studio, Google Suite, Affinity Suite, Procreate and MailChimp.

#### Additional Involvement

# Associated Student Government - Vice President, Publicitst, and Member

Sequoia Middle School and Newbury Park High School

2014 - Present

2017 - 2021

- Held the position of Vice President for 3 years and leader of a total of 6 different committees.
- Communicates with all clubs on campus and runs multiple school meetings.

- Communicates with an elubs on earlipus and runs multiple school meetings.	
Speech and Debate Club - Publicist and Member	2017 - 2019
Latinos Connection Club - Vice President	2017 - 2021
- Communicated with CVUSD Board Officials and helped run meetings	
Yearbook - Member	2017 - 2019
Newbury Park High School Track	2016 - 2019
Newbury Park High School Cross Country	2016 - 2018
Education	
Ventura Community College	2021 - Present

# Relevant Coursework

Newbury Park High School

AP Computer Science A, AP Computer Science Principles, IB Art, AP Art, Yearbook, and Associated Student Government.